
OUR GRADUATJES.

Thle coiigregatioii of Kniox Cliurch, G uipl, liats exteîided a1 cal to fia'
1ev. J1. A. Andersonî, .1. A., of Goderichi, Olit.

VTe 11ev. D). 1. 1-iodges lias resigiîcd lus cliarge at Oakz L-ake, Mî.
wivih lie bas lield for iiearly ten years.

The 1resbytery of Toronto inducteà tie 11ev. W. M. Rochester, B3. A,,
inito the pastorate of Co'van Ave. Preshyterian Chiurch on J-anu-ary lOthi.

11ev. J. E. Chiarles, Frenich inissionary at Cornwall and viciiîity, reports
thiat as a resuit, of a littie more tlhau a yearls wvorh lie lias about tweuiy
coumnliun icauits oui tlîidroil.

T1'le 1e.J. A. MaýcLeaîî, late of Ca'ýrberry, M~auî., bias accepted a cati Io
Sprinigfield, N. B., anîd ivili be iîuducted iinto the pastoral charge of thuat con.-
gregation on Feb. 4thi.

Iii the Presbyteriail Church, Norîvood, Oint., on New' Year's Day. L1ie
11ev. A. Mahiaffy, B. A., pastor of Milton congregration, n'as miarriet 1,v flic
11ev. J. T. Soiruerville, to Clîristina, daughiter of the late E-%vain Caîneoi01,

The 11ev. C. E. Ainaron, pastor of St. John's Churcli, iii this city, %u
îîuarried on Nov. Gth to Miss Lynch, daughiter of the late Mr. G. J. liyîîch,
by the Rev. Dr. Campbell, assisted by tlie 11ev. J. L. Moriin anxd the lRev.
D. G. Cameroni, of Stratanie, Ont., a brotlier-iii-laîv of the bride.

The congrregyation of St. Pautl*s Clnîrch, Victoria Wvest, B. C., haviiig Ibeeiî
raised f roint the status of a mission station to tliat of an auguneîîted charge.
extended a unanimous call oit Dec. lOth to thie 11ev. D. Macîîieae, wvho lias
been in charge of the station under the 11. M. C. since 1889.

[ft is w'ithi pleasure that -we clip the follow'ing froin the Occidleii: t)Dr.
Towiîseiid is a gentleman of rare ability aind a fine schiolar. is seriîîoins
are unique and freshi, and it is a great treat to sit under Iii.recîii
Dr. TowNvsend, wvho, graduated froin thlis College iii 1881, is settled at NC\.
port, Oregron, a beautiful seaside resort o11 the Pacifie coast.

Ointhe evening of Dec. 26tli, ov'er t%%,olhuîîdredl ineiers of theEjutehi Pros-
byterian congýregyationi met iin tue ineî mnanse recently erected iii tie village
of South ]?iniîc, Ont. After dlimiuer, suitaLble addresses were deilivercl ])y

Cegbrn clergy, anud Mr. M. S. Fiorsey, oin behiaif of the cige;toi

l)reseiited lte 11ev. J. W. MacLcod witlî an addrcss, ini whicli he Nvelcoviied
hit aif.d Mrs. MdacLeod to their iien' home aird expressed their appreciatioli
of hib labous.

Thle l3 resbytery of H1onn, China, lias requested the Foreign Missioni
Coinîuîittce of the General Asseunbly to seîud the 11ev. .J. T1aylor, 13. A., of


